

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 31/5/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_15	15	(29-04-95 / 17-05-95)
JL_(1992 on)_16	16	(18-05-95 / 18-12-95)
JL_(1992 on)_16A	16A	(08-11-95 / 11-11-95)
JL_(1992 on)_17	17	(21-12-95 / 19-06-96)
JL_(1992 on)_18	18	(19-06-96 / 03-08-96)
JL_(1992 on)_19	19	(23-09-96 / Mar 97)
JL_(1992 on)_20	20	(Mar 97 / Apr 97)
JL_(1992 on)_21	21	(16-04-97 / 12-06-97)
JL_(1992 on)_22	22	(12-06-97 / Oct 97)
JL_(1992 on)_23	23	(Oct 97 / Dec 97)
JL_(1992 on)_24	24	(Dec 97 / Jan 98)
JL_(1992 on)_25	25	(10-01-98 / 22-01-98)
JL_(1992 on)_26	26	(22-01-98 / 13-02-98)
JL_(1992 on)_27	27	(14 -02-98 / 21-03-98)
JL_(1992 on)_28	28	(30-03-98 / 20-05-98)
JL_(1992 on)_29	29	(23-05-98 / 28-08-98)
JL_(1992 on)_30	30	(Sep 98 / Dec 98)
JL_(1992 on)_31	31	(24-12-98 / 28-01-99)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 31/5/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1992 on)_32	32	(28-01-99 / 29-06-99)
JL_(1992 on)_33	33	(03-07-99 / 25-11-99)
JL_(1992 on)_34	34	(25-11-99 / 10-03-2000)
JL_(1992 on)_35	35	(29-03-00 / 04-09-00)
JL_(1992 on)_36	36	(05-09-00 / 19-01-01)
JL_(1992 on)_37	37	Missing (at 31/5/2014)
JL_(1992 on)_38	38	Missing (at 31/5/2014)
JL_(1992 on)_39	39	Missing (at 31/5/2014)
JL_(1992 on)_40	40	(Dec 02 / Mar 03)
JL_(1992 on)_41	41	(Mar 03 / Apr 03)
JL_(1992 on)_42	42	(May 03 / Oct 03)
JL_(1992 on)_43	43	(Oct 03 / Nov 03)
JL_(1992 on)_44	44	(Nov 03 / Dec 03)
JL_(1992 on)_45	45	(Dec 03 / Jan 04)
JL_(1992 on)_46	46	(Jan 04 / Feb 04)
JL_(1992 on)_47	47	(Feb 04 / Mar 04)

TO BE CONTINUED

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index

(Revised Index of 31/5/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1969-70)_1	'1969-70'	(Nov 70 / Jan 70)
JL_(1970-84)_1	1970-71	(6-12-70 / 17-2-71)
JL_(1970-84)_2	1971	(08-03-71 / 21/01/72)
JL_(1970-84)_3	1972/73	(24-01-72 / 15-02-73)
JL_(1970-84)_4	1973	(05-03-73 / 15-11-73)
JL_(1970-84)_5	1973-74	(12-04-73 / 11-06-74)
JL_(1970-84)_6	1973-74	(03-12-73 / 28-03-74)
JL_(1970-84)_7	1974-76	(03-05-74 / 24-10-75)
JL_(1970-84)_8	1974	(26-05-74 / 18-11-74)
JL_(1970-84)_9	1974-76	(28-08-74 / 02-10-76)
JL_(1970-84)_10	1974-76	(21-12-74 / 25-01-75)
JL_(1970-84)_11	1976	(25-10-76 / 27-11-76)
JL_(1970-84)_12	1977-78	(16-10-77 / 21-03-78)
JL_(1970-84)_13	1977-78	(24-10-77 / 19-04-78)
JL_(1970-84)_14	Oct 78-Apr 79	(06-10-78 / 14-04-79)
JL_(1970-84)_15	1979 (Apr-Sep)	(16-04-79 / 19-09-79)
JL_(1970-84)_16	1979-80	(26-09-79 / 23-05-80)
JL_(1970-84)_17	1980	(14-05-80 / 07-11-80)

Jim Lane's Field Notebooks Index Contd.

(Revised Index of 31/5/2014)

<u>PDF Name</u>	<u>Book Label</u>	<u>Approx. Span of Dates</u>
JL_(1970-84)_17A	1980-81	(01-12-80 / 15-11-81)
JL_(1970-84)_18	1982-83	(13-03-82 / 18-03-83)
JL_(1970-84)_19	1984	(15-03-84 / 16-03-84)
JL_(1970-84)_20	1984	(20-09-84 / 10-10-84)
JL_(1992 on)_1	1	(03-11-92 / 03-08-93)
JL_(1992 on)_2	2	(04-08-93 / 18-09-93)
JL_(1992 on)_3	3	(18-09-93 / 26-10-93)
JL_(1992 on)_4	4	(27-10-93 / Dec-93)
JL_(1992 on)_5	5	(14-12-93 / 22-12-93)
JL_(1992 on)_6	6	(23-12-93 / 06-01-94)
JL_(1992 on)_7	7	(18-01-94 / 18-03-94)
JL_(1992 on)_8	8	(21-05-94 / 08-07-94)
JL_(1992 on)_9	9	(03-07-94 / 02-09-94)
JL_(1992 on)_10	10	(02-09-94 / 17-11-94)
JL_(1992 on)_11	11	(22-11-94 / 9-03-95)
JL_(1992 on)_12	12	(15-03-95 / 01-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_13	13	(02-04-95 / 07-04-95)
JL_(1992 on)_14	14	(07-04-95 / 29-04-95)

No 29

Jim Lane
Dept. Chair
Bsn



Note Book

96 PAGES

No. 561

23/5/98 → 28/8/98

ESSEITE

①

Free concert rehearsal
by Jerry Jones

12/15

Gray Corsettes reformed

by Terry Jones

Brain Games (23/5)

(2)

See opposite for remarks

Retirement College label
1245 pm Fri 22 May 88

Black Swan - 12

Black Duck } 450-500 (mainly GTE)

Grey Teal

Bw SNA - 4

WF Cht - 10

400 Duck - 250

+ 45 left 315

+ 350

400

410

450-500 - mainly Grey Teal

Chestnut Teal - 1 ♂

1 Green Teal - 1

Summary of ^{water} birds counted
at "Recreation Village Lake"
commencing 1245 pm on
Fri 22 May 1998

Black Swan - 12

Bw Shlr - 4

WF Chat - c10

Green Egret - 1

Chestnut Tail - 1 ♂

Mixed Grey Teal and

Black Duck (mainly Grey

Teal) - 450-500, based

on several count by me and

2+ other observers.

Water level in lake was low.

(4)

Members of group present
were Tom + Edna Rowe,
Dorinda Robinson, Jerry Jones,
Brian Green, Mandy Ferreira.

Finished survey of lake at
approx (guess) - 1:30 pm

(5)

Frogging (3rd outing)
on Sat 23 May 98.

Brown Green & Fensy Frogs met

me

6.30 pm

Rt

(cl

and

old

Here

E of us.

Drive up

Food Rd (track) from Lanesway

Rd. (limbed their fence

and without west across

field to small (8m
diameter?) excavated pond

only 20 m or so west of

Corrocks! Here we

(5)

Frogging (3rd outing)
on Sat 23 May 98.

Brian Green & Terry Jones met
me at Pines Ave at 6.30 pm.
At 6.35 pm we drove
(all in my vehicle) to
end of Molloy Rd near
old Corrocks Glass factory.
Heard Cinnam. anemone to
E of us. Drove up
Ford Rd (track) from Lonsdale
Rd. (Climbed thru fence
and walked west across
paddock to small (8m
diameter?) excavated pond
only 20 m or so east of
Corrocks! Here we

Trapping at Bsn Sat 23/5/98 contd

(6)

heard *Cornis inornata*
calling. A lot of
traffic noise coming from
Bussell Hwy. Weather
fine, no wind,
no cloud, cold.

This is Track 22^(Dist 1) of
first recorded. It
starts at 1901 hrs on 23/5/98
Track is 3 min 59 sec long.

We then drove to Fairway
Drive and walked west
along bed of New River
to the first patch of buttonwood,
then in through scrub to
area (same as 2 1/2 weeks
ago) where *Cornis* been

Frogging
2852

Sat 23/5/98 contd

(7)

were calling. Started

Track 23 ^(Disc 1) here at 1949 hrs.

This track is 3 min 06 secs long.

As we walked out of this area of thick scrub we came across another area where Comice leas were calling strongly so I started another recording here.

This is Track 24 ^(Disc 1) and it is 2 min 19 sec long and started at 1957 hrs.

Then drove to Broadwater Resort and typed Comice insignifera plus Litoria adactylodermis with surf crashing in the background. These frogs were in the fenced off stormwater swamp. This

(8)

Foraging Costa

Sat 23/5/98 cold

is Track 25 (Disc 1) It

starts at 2033 hrs

and is 2 min 21 sec long.

~~At~~ At end of this

track we walked a few

metres further north along

the fence of this stormwater

track and began another

recording, of the same

frog species, also with

surf croaking in background.

This is Track 26 (Disc 2) It

begins at 2036 hrs and

is also 2 min 20 sec long

There is also a *Heleioporus*

croak faintly audible

at times in the background.

Froggy lunch

St 23/5/98 contd. 9

Finished ^{last} ~~the~~ recordings
at approx 2039 hrs. Done
Bren + Terry back to Pines
Avenue, then went home.

Tues 26 May 98 Vase empty
floats in gauge at 0725 hrs
reads 2

+ 0.09 m AHD

Water pouring in post-jetties (leaking).
Boards still in all bays (except no 8).

Water level on ocean side

is 0.27m below top of
of N corner of top of
stainless steel flap valve in
Bay 1 (southeast) B.

Strong NW wind. Has been

(10)

very strong N-NW strong
wind moving it

Womaga strong floodgates
gauge at 0735 hrs
reads $\rightarrow 0.13$ m AHD

(measured) (on 26/5/98)

All boards still in

Water level on ocean side
is ~~9~~ 9 cm (0.09 m)

below SW corner of east bank
skunkas steel flap valve.
(measured from highest edge of
skunkas steel).

Worsey Inlet mouth
 at 0750 hrs on
 Tues 26/5/88. Water
 flowing in then cut in
 cleared and waves are
 going over the full length
 of the bar and have
 cut through low vegetation
 down up to c 150
 m to the SW.

Vespa eating phragmites
 gauge needs

+ 0.14 m (1st)

water lapping in fast
 at 0840 hrs on Th 28/5/88

(12)

Lowest along floodgate
gauge at 0845 hrs
on Th 28/5/98
needs

0.135 m AHD
(measured)

Less ledge in than Vase floodgate
Moderate to strong ~~W~~ wind
(was very strong last night)

1 m wide bank of fresh sedge
(Ruppia) on downstream
side of Vase floodgate
(baked up)

S power pole — 0 m

Wetlands edge
(crest in slope) — 19 m

N power pole — 125 m

↑ using "hip type" (cellular)

Wetland edge floodgate pump
reads at 3.00 pm on Fri 29/5/98
— 0.075 m ~~ADD~~

(measured), Fine - Light NNE
wind. Water bubbling
in post.

(14)

Verse taking flint chert
needs + 0.08 in AHD
at 3.05 pm on Fri 29/5/88
Water looking in.

Womby taking north at
3.10 pm on 29/5 - Water
flowing in then cut in
sand bar.

~~XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX~~

Phonograph 7.00 - 7.30
Obs. Hill con.
Pond 8.00 - 8.30 head
of
1 km offshore
E run
W run 2 km offshore
Ski club.

08 98634 030.

Scott Kadenborni home

08 98 634 294

home where Gust is staying

(4 km from here)

Voss being finished
 gauge at 3.50 pm
 on Tues 3 June 98

needs 70.11 on ASD

(measured) .

No wind

All boards removed

* from all bays except

the southernmost one.

Water being in fast

just closed flap valve.

(16)

Winnings E. Long / Longville
gauge at 9:58 pm
on Tue 2/6/88
reads — 0.06 m (H₂O)

(measured). Water
level on first shore
leg No 6 (from E).
(first check phys value).

* All ship boats out
(removed). (They were
in at last check — also
at Vase Longville).

(18)

Wormy Echinophylla
pages read
— 0.04 m AD

at 8.40 pm on

Fri 5 June 98.

Calon - water
leaving in study.

Venus Echinophylla
large V
+ 0.14 m AD
(mound) at 8.46 pm

Fri 5/6/98.

Water flowing (leaving)
in study.

Worms Ectoparasites
 gages needs
 — 0.04 in STD

at 8.40 pm on

Fri 5 June 98.

Calon. Data
 being in study.

Verm Ectoparasites
 gages needs
 + 0.14 in STD
 (round) at 8.46 pm

Fri 5/6/98.

Water flow (study)
 in study.

Vase estuary floodgates

gauge reads

+ 0.26 m at

8.45 pm on Tues 9/6/98

Lull in storm (strong NW)

Water leaking in.

Downsamps estuary floodgates

gauge reads + 0.02 m

TTD (also measured)

at 8.50 pm on 9/6

Water leaking in.

(20)

~~To~~ Wed 10 June 1998
went frogging.

Went
from
The
m:
met

of her children plus.

Trish Cardenas (Librarian?)
from the school.

We walked north from the
school to the footpath
on the south side of
New River, then walked
west. Found large

chorus of Squabbling Kinglets
on South side of footpath

(20)

Wed 10 June 1998
went frogging.

Worked at Priors Avenue
from 6.30 → 6.40 pm.

Then drove to
McKillops College and
met Liz Enders and 2
of her children plus.

Trish Candlish (Librarian?)
from the school.

We walked north from the
school to the prospect
on the south side of
Paw River, then walked
west. Found large

chorus of Squeaking Frogs
on south side of prospect.

10/6/88

(21)

contd

Approx $\frac{1}{2}$ way to Queen
Edgelyth Drive. It
was a flooded Mel-blanca
hole.

Recorded Track I (Disc 2)
A)

starting at 1859 hrs. This
track is 1:05 min long
(i.e. 1 min 5 sec). Chorus
is mostly of Cisticus magister,
but some Cisticus leucis can
be heard in background.

(Disc 2)

Track 2, starts at 1903 hrs.

and is in same area as Track 1.

This track is 2 min 58 sec long.

Main chorus is Cisticus magister.

Can't hear any other species.

10/6/98 cont

(Disc 2)

Track 3 starts at 1937 hrs.

end is 0 min 51 sec

long. This was

recorded on south side of

New River, at south end

of ~~the~~ oval on south side

of TAFE. Small

number of Crima insignifera

calling strongly.

(Disc 2)

Track 4 starts at 2040 hrs.

end is 4 min 01 sec

long. This was recorded

at the stormwater pump

at Broadwater Resort.

Number of Litoria callenderi

calling strongly, with

chorus of C. insignifera as well.

10/0/98 contd.

(23)

Lij, her 2 children & Thinh
had gone to Borakwile with me.
I climbed fence into stormwater
runoff and spent 10-15 mins
unsuccessfully trying to catch (or
see!) L. edwardsensis. The
others then left and I
then recorded Track 5 (ie
starting at 2040 hrs).

(Disc 2)

Track 5 starts at 2046 hrs

and is 1 min 54 sec long.

This is at same location as Track
4 with same species calling.

(Disc 2)

Track 6 starts at 2051 hrs.

and is 1 min 24 sec long.

Same location and same species

(22)

10/6/98 contd.

(Disc 2)

Track 3 A starts at 1932 hrs.
and is 0 min 51 sec

long. This was
recorded on south side of
New River, at south end
of ~~the~~ one on south side
of TAFE. Small
number of Cinix caryophyllae
calling strongly.

(Disc 2)

Track 4 A starts at 2040 hrs
and is 4 min 01 sec

long. This was recorded
at the stormwater pump
at Bramblebank Reservoir.

Number of Cinix caryophyllae
calling strongly, both
chords of C. caryophyllae as well.

(23)

10/6/98 contd.

Lij, her 2 children & I think
had gone to Brimley with me.

I climbed fence into stormwater
pump and spent 10-15 mins
happily trying to catch Cor
see! C. caryophyllae. The

others then left and I
then recorded Track 4 (12
starting at 2040 hrs).

(Disc 2)

Track 5 A starts at 2046 hrs
and is 1 min 54 sec long.

This is at same location as Track
4 with same species calling.

(Disc 2)

Track 6 A starts at 2051 hrs.
and is 1 min 24 sec long.
Same location and same species

(24)

10/6/88 contd.

as tracks 4 & 5. Note
that scarf, as well as
some wood and occasional
logs are available in
background of Broadwater Point
tricks

— Went home for a
while.

(Disc 2)
Track 7 starts at 23 04 hrs
and is 3 min 32 sec long
Location is new river on
upstream side of Railway
Dove bridge. Railway
is of chains of C. marginifera

(Disc 2)

Track 8 starts at 23 13
and is 5 min 10 sec long.
This is on some area of New

10/6/98 contd incl. swamphen.

(25)

River. Note waterbird calls
at beginning + later Chorus

~~Chorus~~ (stronger than Track 7)
of Cinix insignifera. Most
of noise in background is strong
W wind (+ occasional shower).

(Disc 2)

Track 9 starts at 2326 hrs.
and is 3 min 49 sec long.

This is south of 1st bamboo
stand on north side of New
River, west of Fanning Dam
(same location as previous tapes)
Main species is C. leucis,
plus wind.

(Disc 2)

Track 10 starts at 2331 hrs.
and is 3 min 30 sec long.

(26)

10/6/98 with

Location is New River east
of Farney Dome again.

Chorus of C. insignifera
Some wind noise.

Finished at 9pm
2335 hrs. Went home.

Warming strong pleurocytes
gauge reads
+ 0.005 m AHD

(measured) at 1230 pm
on Fri 12/6/98.

Moderate W wind. Occasional
showers. Slight back
in.

1.500

1.500

0.500- 1.165

0.335

Vane using photofluor gauge

reads + 0.335 in AWS

at 2.45 pm on Fri 12/6/88

(28)

Vase using plumbula
gauge reads
+ 0.49 m ASD

at 4:50 pm on

Th. 18 June 98.

Delta flowing out then plumbula
(recent heavy rain)

Post of continuous recorder

An upstream side sticks out
of water approx 2 cm now.

(ie top is at c. + 0.51 m ASD)

Wind is moderate - from South.

Cool - cold.

Libman's using plumbula
gauge reads
+ 0.07 m ASD

(concurrent) at 4:59 pm

on 18/6/98. Some slight
leakage in.

Along Esling Mouth at
5:09 pm - month
has noticeably changed
since I was last here
some weeks ago. Outlet
is now c25 m east of
the post with the "no vehicle"
sign on it. Channel
is c 2-3 m wide &
water is flowing out.

(30)

Sept 26/6/98

Fri 26 June 98

Did an evening reconnaissance
checking out frog sites for
Schn. ...
ex...

Fri

New

it

Drive (Disc 2)

Track 11 starts at 20:04 hrs
and is 2 min 20 sec long

This ~~was~~ was recorded
sitting on the western bank
of the retention pond
on the south side of the
river which has some
sedge growing in it.

(30)

Skent 26/6/98

Fri 26 June 98

Did an evening reconnaissance
checking out frog sites for
Schnitzler's (27/6) frog
excursion.

First place I went to was
New River (Barnetton) where
it is crossed by Farrow
Drove. (Disc 2)

Track 11 starts at 20:04 hrs
and is 2 min 20 sec long

This ~~was~~ was recorded
sitting on the western bank
of the retention pond
on the south side of the
river which has some
sedge growing in it.

26/6/88 contd

Chorus of *Conia insignifera*
and persistent calls from
before adolescence that
were in the cages.

Much movement noise
from me - I couldn't get
settled.

(Disc 2)

Track 12 starts at 20:17 hrs
and is 3 min 29 sec long.

This was recorded from
same position as track 11
and is of same species
- plus a mosquito, and cars
plus a machine (high rearing)
that started up in the
distance.

(32)

26/6/98 contd

(Disc 2)

Track 13 starts at 20:22
and is 2 min 21 sec long.
The microphone sensitivity
was turned to low for
this track (microphone
sensitivity for all other
tracks is high unless
otherwise noted). This
track is at the same location
as tracks 11 and 12 and is
of the same species. Also
has some of the high revving
engine noise in the background,
plus a car.

Track 14 starts at 20:37 hrs
and is 8 min 6 sec long.
It is the same location and

(33)
26/6/98 contd

Some species as tracks
11, 12 & 13. Loud
car noise, some ~~water~~ birds
~~water~~ calling.

(Disc 2)

Track 15 A starts at 20:52 hrs.
end is 3 min 52 sec long
Chorus of Coma insignifera
with occasional letona
colledum in distinction.

distinction. This was
recorded while standing at
the edge of the New River
itself. Noise from any
movement, car noise, static,
can tell that I "moved" microphone
at one stage. Dogs barking.
Waterbirds calling.

34

26/6/98 contd

(Disc 2)

Track 16 A starts at 21:05 hrs
cut is 2 min 45 sec long.

Main (chorus) species is

Cornus leae, with distinct

chorus of C. nigropurpurea and

occasional much distance Libinia

atlanticensis. This

was recorded at usual

place in heavy vegetation on

river side of New River,

approx 200 m west of

Jaeger's Dam.

Some car noise, some

waterbirds calling - including

swans, distant dog

barking.

26/6/88 contd ⁽³⁵⁾

(Disc 2)

Track 17 A starts at 21:14 hr
and is 9 min 40 sec long
Location is in the New
River - is starting in the
middle of it. Chorus
of C. insignifera - typical
of what you have at a moderate
distance. Some P. ~~insignifera~~ litore
undulatus in mid-distance.
Some Traffic noise. Sound
of re wetting in water is
hearing. Occasional dog barking.
City movement occasionally audible.
Some waterbirds calling. This is
a good track for C. insignifera chorus.

(36)

26/6/98 contd

(Disc 2)

Track 18 starts at 21:24 hrs.
and is 6 min 10 sec long.
Location is walking east from
shelters on south side of
New River towards Ferryway
Dike. Track is

dominated by sound of
me walking ^{+ in damp ground} from the water
with a chorus of C. longipennis
and occasional L. culicoides.

Track 18 was the last track
of Fri 26/6/98 and also the
last track of Disc 2.

↖ Fri 26/6/98 was a cold night
with some cloud + ^{v.} light drizzle

(37)
26/6/98 contd

strong winds 11-13. Fine
afterwards, ~~was~~ no wind.
I was on my own this evening.

On Saturday 27/6/98 I
went foraging with Elizabeth Enders
("Kittens of Blue") and her children
(Kenne + Veyler), plus Jenni Jones and
Brenda Robinson. We went
to New River at Farning Dole.
I didn't do any recording of calls.
~~At~~ We met at Farning Dole
at 6.30 pm and at approx 6.40
pm left for New River.

First we caught a 10 Cornie
in the retention
pond with the sedges growing in it.

26/6/98 contd

(south side of river, 5m ~~not~~
west of Ferry Dam). He
also caught 2 Lobor odentatus
here, and some tadpoles (C.
ingreger?). Then

we walked to Crinia leaf
location (water level in New
River was just below top of
jam logs). Here we

managed to catch a Crinia
leaf ~~ing~~ (big point!) in
sedge c 5cm above water
level, on timbered area.

It had a yellowish green
~~toad~~ coloration underneath.

Also long hind legs, minute
enlargement at end of toes.

Start 29/6/98

(39)

We finished at approx 8.30 pm.

On Monday 29 June 1998 I
went out again to try to
get better recordings of
Track 2 is only 2 sec long and is blank

Track 2 (Disc 3) starts

at 23:23 hrs and is

7 min 57 sec long.

The location was sitting on the
west bank of the retention pond
on south side of New River and
west side of Parkway Drive. This is
the pond with sedges emergent. Most
cells are of Cornia magnifica,
some quite close. Also
some L. adalindensis cells, some

(40)

29/6/88 contd

also quite close, high
level of background noise
is partly (legally ³/₂) waves
on beach and partly
drift on Bassett Way.
Also dogs barking, ~~cars~~
cars, truck,

Track 3 (Disc 3) starts at
23:33 hrs and is 6 min.

33 sec. long. Main
chance is Corie insignifera
quite close. Vehicle noise.
Whistling noise. A latonia

undulans starts up very
close. This location is
same as Track 2 with
same background noise.

Mon 29/6/98 contd.

Track 4 (Disc 3) starts
at 23:43 hrs and is
7 min 12 sec long.

Chorus of *C. magister*
in mid-distance. Waterbirds

(Swan, coots) calling. Occasional
C. adalindae in mid-distance.

Some noise of me wading in water towards
end of track. Location is edge of New
River

NOTE: When ~~between~~ selecting
tracks for CD I need to listen
in stereo, not mono.

Track 5 (Disc 3) starts at ^{00:02} hrs
~~at 00:02~~ and is 5 min 25 sec
long.

Location is... (Thurs 30/6/98)
PTO

42

29-30/6/98 contd

Location is the retention
pond (fenced) at the
Bundwater Resort, over
the beach. Sound of waves
on beach is very loud in
the background. A

number of Corie insignifera
calling, but no Litoria
adelerhorstii. No man-made
noises. Went home.

This night 29-30/6/98 was
cold, clear sky, no
wind.

Fri 24 / 7 / 98

from sketch.

Bronze-winged Petrel Passive

Australian Grebe (2 in breeding plumage)

Black Duck

Grey Teal

Black Swan

Shoveller (1 ♂)

This Sacred

~ Straw-necked

Whistling Kite

Silver Gulls

Pied-billed Duck

Coot

Marsh Hen

0.77m AHD on creek page

Great Egret

~ Falcon

(44)

Large Red Count (1)

Bed at vehicle at 2.35 pm



New River at Green Teal
Place - Fri 28 Aug 95.
12.35 pm.

Dusky Moorhens - 2

Pacific Blue Duck - 2+

1 pr Shoveler on "hen"

Heard Bango Frogs

1 Coot

Heard Spotted Frog

Heard Slender Tree Frog

2 Green Teal.

Heard Mottled Blue Frogs.

Purple Swamphen

Heard - 1 ♀ 2 ♂

Black-billed Duck - 1 ♂

Pink-billed Duck - 2 (1 pr?)

(48)

Yellow to Sparrows - 1 other

Scrub Tit - 7

Silver Gull - 1

3 Ann Gull

Little Red Gull

Yb Sparrows (2+) on nests

in Mr. Stuyvesant's

swamp.

Also 10+ LPCs on nests.

1 Musk Duck

1 Tiger snake + 1 + 1

(3 in 15 metres!)

1 long-necked tortoise - v. small

Shell only c. 2.5 cm long.

End survey at 2pm.